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1515 Cherrybrook 
Pasadena, TX 77502 
Tel 713.740.0198 
Fax 713.740.4033 
 
 
December 3, 2013 
 
Addendum 1:   
 

14-024: CABLING 

 
1) There is a lot of discussion relative to “LAN” cabling and specs for LAN cabling, however 

there is no LAN cabling identified on the pricing sheets. We assume this RFP is for 

backbone cabling and there is no “LAN“ cabling included in the groups or pricing? 

a. Correct. 

2) There is reference regarding various warrantee requirements including 12 months, 
25 year and lifetime. How should we respond? 

a. The vendor should clearly document the installers’ certifications, warrantee 
period covered for installation and product and who will be providing the 
warrantee, the installer or the manufacture and any conditions to the 
warrantee. This will be part of the selection criteria. 

3) Would it be possible to get the RFP response docs in an editable form? 

a. Yes. Download at http://www.eps4.com/14-024-Forms.docx . 

4) Should we assume that we can use the existing pathway support or do we want to 
install all new pathway supports? 

a. Use existing where possible. Replace, repair and/or add where necessary to 
ensure BICSI and manufacture standards are met. 

5) Do we need to demo the existing fiber optic cable after new cable is complete? 

a. Yes. 

6) Are there IDF’s that requires pulls located in portables? If there are, is 
Indoor/Outdoor plenum fiber optic cable required for these pulls? 

a. Yes. 
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7) If there are portables, please identify the quantity of same on a per school basis 
within the tables provided for each group 

a. Refer to section 4.7. Runs greater than 300 meters are outdoor/portable 
runs. 

8) Are there any outdoor pulls, i.e. underground in new conduit or in old conduit or on 
canopy in conduit provided? If yes, how many and what are the specifications for 
the cable. (I/O Plenum?) 

a. Refer to section 4.7. Runs greater than 300 meters are outdoor/portable 
runs. Yes, the specifications are indoor/outdoor plenum 50 micron 
multimode such as P-012-LN-5M-F12BK/25D 

9) How do we need to price P&P bonds? The price sheet provides pricing inclusion 
for “other Costs” on an aggregate basis, however, when PISD has issued Po’s in the 
past it is not for the entire project, but on a per school basis.  

a. Bond costs should be included in other costs by campus. Final bond (if any) 
requirements will be determined during contract negotiations with the 
vendor of choice. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and dating this page and include a 
copy with your proposals.  
 
 
 
Signature_________________________________________Date: _________________ 


